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o (;()VERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY QF DEL|
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI-| 100011
LLLES o

i 27 0
No.  F6DESMS2022/87/ 24 83 Dated: "1“F 5095

To .
Mr. Suresh Goel & Associates,
C-85. Shivalik New Deli 110017

Sub: Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate (FSC) in r/o New Girls Hostel (Index No-
50) Himadri Hostal at II'T Delhi Campus, Hauz K has, New Delhi

Sir,

This has reference with letter no SGA/03001/Gen/536/4196 dated 09/09/2022 on the
subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the above mentioned premise was
visited by the officer concerned of this department on 19/09/2022 in the presence of Mr. Rajiv
Kumar and observed that the shortcoming intimated vide letter of even no. 469 dated 26/02/2021
has yet not been complied. (Copy Enclosed for ready reference).

In view of above Shortcomings, the application for issuance Fire Safety Certificate is
rejected.  The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety
arrangements shall be at the risk and liability of the owner/occupier.

Yours faithfylly,

(A

Copy to
1. Institute Engg., IIT Delhi, , IIT Hauz Khas, New Delhi 110016



GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPLIAL TERRITOTY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DEILHI- 110001 o

No. F6/DFS/MS/2021/87/ Ly (s t“{ Dated: M/ 1 12021
To

ihe bxecutive Logineer (isldg) HQ,
South MCD, 8" Floor,

SPM Civic Centre, Minto Road,
New Delhi- 110002

Qith = Reearding erant of Fire Safetv Certificate in r/o New Girle Hostel (Index Na- 50) Himadni
Hostel) at IIT Delhi Campus, Hauz Khas, New Delhi.

Sir,
This has reference to Gmail Dated 18/01/2021, on the subject above. In this connection, it is
to inform you that the officers concerned of this department along with Mr. Rajiv Aggarwal (Fire
Officer) on dated 13/02/2021 to check the compiiance of fire safety arrangements irom fire safety
point of view and following shortcomings were observed:

Detection system not functional.

Automatic sprinkler system not working in basement.

Terrace fire pump & Sprinklers pump not working.

Main Electric pump, one Diesel Fire pump & Jockey pump not on auto mode.

Exit signs not provided.

I

In view of the above, Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considered at this stage. You are
requested to rectify the shortcomings under intimation to this department for further action in the

mauer.

Director

-

Copy to: -
1. Sh. Rajiv Aggarwal (Fire Officer), New Girls Hostel (Index No- 50) Himadri Hostel) at IIT

Delhi Campus, Hauz Khas. New Delhi
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